Rules Quiz 12

Question 1

A strong gust of wind causes a players ball to move on the putting green before she
has had a chance to mark, lift and replace the ball. The player must replace her ball on
the original spot.

A - False

B - True

Question 2

A ball is outside the teeing area when any part of it lies outside the teeing area.
A - False

B - True

Question 3

When the edge of ground under repair is defined by a line on the ground, the line
itself is in the ground under repair.

A - False

B - True

Question 4

A caddie is always permitted to give their player advice.
A - False

B - True

Question 5

Temporary water includes puddles caused by rain on a putting green.
A - False

B - True

Question 6

In a singles match, player A concedes player B's short putt for a 4. Player B then
attempts to hole out and misses the short putt. Player A claims the hole. What is
the ruling?

A - The concession stands and player B has completed the hole in 4 strokes.

B - Player A can withdraw the concession and B is considered to have holed out
in 5.

C - Player B loses the hole.



Question 7

In stroke play, a player's ball comes to rest on a gravel surfaced road. He is entitled to
relief from the road but decides to play the ball as it lies. He removes some gravel that
might interfere with his stroke. What is the ruling?

A - There is no penalty.

B - The player gets a penalty of two strokes.

C - The player gets a penalty of one stroke.

Question 8

A player may repair natural wear of the hole on the putting green before putting.
A - False

B - True

Question 9

On the first hole of a stroke-play competition, a player uses his distance measuring
device before he hits his tee shot and then again before his second shot. The device
had the ability to make an adjustment for slope and this was turned on. What is the
ruling?

A - The player gets two penalty strokes.

B - The player is disqualified.

C - The player gets four penalty strokes.

Question 10

In stroke play, a player’s ball lies in a penalty area. When taking back-on-the-line relief,
she may choose to drop the ball in a bunker.

A - False

B - True

Question 11

In match play, a player's ball is in a penalty area in some shallow water, but he
decides to play it as it lies. He deliberately touches the water in the penalty area on
his backswing. What is the ruling?

A - The player gets two penalty strokes.

B - The player gets one penalty stroke.

C - There is no penalty.



Question 12

In stroke play, when playing out of a bad lie, a player accidentally hits the ball a
second time on her follow through. What is the ruling?

A - The double hit counts as one shot and the player gets an additional one
stroke penalty.

B - The double hit counts as two shots but there is no additional penalty.

C - The double hit counts as only one stroke and there is no penalty.

Question 13

On the first hole of a stroke play competition, a player uses his distance measuring
device before he hits second shot and then again before his third shot. The device had
the ability to make an adjustment for slope and this was turned on. What is the ruling?
A - The player is disqualified.

B - The player gets four penalty strokes.

C - The player gets two penalty strokes.

Question 14

A player's ball is found by another player 2 minutes and 50 seconds after she began
searching for the ball. It takes the player 30 seconds to get to her ball and identify it as
hers. As the ball was identified after the three minute search time had finished, the
ball is considered lost.

A - False

B - True

Question 15
A player may place a club on the ground during the stroke to aid in alignment.

A - False

B - True

Question 16

A flagstick is a movable obstruction.
A - False

B - True

Question 17

For relief without penalty to be available, temporary water must be visible before
the player takes her stance.

A - False

B -True



Question 18
The nearest outside points at ground level of boundary stakes define out of bounds.

A - True
B - False



